
EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP 
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020 – 12 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP, BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

RECOGNIZING AND COMMENDING  

PATRICIA MARLIN 

 

WHEREAS, East Rockhill Township resident Patricia Marlin was appointed to the 
East Rockhill Township Park & Recreation Board; and 
 

WHEREAS, Patricia Marlin has served faithfully and consistently for 18 years on 
the Park & Recreation Board of East Rockhill Township; and 
 

WHEREAS, Patricia Marlin has given her time and efforts to the residents of East 
Rockhill Township; and 
 

WHEREAS, in recognition of Patricia Marlin’s 18 years of faithful and loyal service 
to East Rockhill Township through interpreting and maintaining the integrity of the 
principles of the East Rockhill Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance for 
Recreational Facilities and Land; 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of East 
Rockhill Township, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, that Patricia Marlin be commended and 
congratulated and thanked for her service to the East Rockhill Township community. 

 
RESOLVED, at a duly convened meeting of the Board of Supervisors of East 

Rockhill Township conducted this 27th day of October, A.D. 2020. 
  

EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 _____________________________ 
 David R. Nyman, Chairperson 

 
 

 _____________________________ 
 Gary W. Volovnik, Vice-Chairperson 
ATTEST: 

 
 _____________________________ 

James C. Nietupski, Member 
Marianne K. Morano, Manager 

mmorano
Not Approved



East Rockhill Township Board of Supervisors 

September 22, 2020 

Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
 

The regular business meeting of the East Rockhill Township Board of Supervisors was held at 7:00p.m. on 
September 22, 2020 following the 2021 Preliminary Budget review in the meeting room at the Pennridge 
Regional Headquarters, 200 Ridge Road, Sellersville, PA 18960.   
 

Present: David Nyman    Supervisor Chairperson  
  Gary Volovnik    Supervisor Vice-Chairperson 

Jim Nietupski    Supervisor Member 
   Marianne Morano   Township Manager 
   John Rice, Esq.    Township Solicitor 

Steve Baluh, P.E.   Township Engineer  
Jeff Scholl    Public Works Director 

   
The meeting was called to order at 7:03p.m. by Mr. Nyman with the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Announcements: 
Based on the Governor’s current COVID19 Disaster Declaration, the Board of Supervisors held their 
monthly meeting with special meeting protocol for public participation.  The meeting packet was available 
on the Township website.  Pre-registration on a first-come first-serve basis with limited attendance was 
available.  Anyone wishing to provide public comment could do so electronically or by submitting a public 
comment form.  All public comment will be read at the Board’s meeting.  
 
An executive session will follow the regular meeting for litigation.  
 
Public Comment #1: 

• Ryan Gottshall, 2201 N. Rockhill Road, asked why written public comment is not inserted into the 
minutes.  Mr. Rice responded state law only requires subject, name and address for public 
comment.  Mr. Gottshall made requests for a word change on page 86 of the draft comp plan 
relating to Rock Hill Quarry; noted mobile homes are allowed in the Extraction Zoning District; 
zoning district border of the Extraction Zone be considered to match the quarry mining area; quarry 
picture on Township Rock Hill Quarry page be removed; Supervisors to sign correspondence to DEP 
related to Rock Hill Quarry; more hydro-seeding be required by DEP at the Quarry; questioned the 
status of the NPDES DEP appeal which is still active and requested an Ordinance to prevent the 
storing of used railroad ties within the Township noting there is a pile located behind his property.  
Mr. Rice will provide legal  guidance to change zoning and a property owner’s rights.  A prepared 
statement is on file.  

 
Approval of Minutes and Bills Payable: 
Approval of Minutes from August 25, 2020 Regular Meeting. 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to adopt the meeting minutes from the Board of 
Supervisors’ August 25, 2020 Regular Meeting as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present 
voted in favor. 
 

mmorano
Not Approved



East Rockhill Township  
Board of Supervisors 

September 22, 2020 Minutes 
P a g e  | 2 of 5 

 

Payment of Unpaid Bills dated September 18, 2020 in the amount of $322,760.57. 
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to approve payment of the Bills List dated 
September 18, 2020 in the amount of $322,760.57 as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present 
voted in favor.    
 
Township Manager’s Report:  Marianne Morano 
East Rockhill Township 2019 Draft Financial Report.  Received and distributed to the Supervisors for 
review.   Mrs. Morano noted PMRS would not be issuing 2019 pension amounts until November 2020 and 
therefore the 2019 pension amounts would be reported with the 2020 financials.  
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to acknowledge receipt and finalize the 2019 draft 
financial report prepared by the appointed Auditors and authorize Chairperson execution of the 
representation letter.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor. 
 
Draft Ordinances.  
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to authorize the Township Solicitor to prepare the 
draft sign ordinance amendment, draft homestead animal ordinance and draft homestead chicken 
ordinance in a final format and advertise a Public Hearing.  With no additional discussion, all present voted 
in favor. 
 
Presentation of the 2021 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) to the Township Pension Plans.  
Received and distributed to the Supervisors for review.   
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to acknowledge receipt of the 2021 Minimum 
Municipal Obligation.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor. 
 
Park and Recreation Board Resignation. 
Consensus was to adopt a Resolution recognizing her volunteer service at the October meeting.  
 
Small Borrowing Note.  
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to adopt Resolution 2020-10 for small capital 
borrowing note in the amount of $50,000 for the purchase of a one-ton truck contingent on no monies 
being available in General Fund to fund the truck purchase as presented.  With no additional discussion, 
all present voted in favor.  
 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to approve the Township Manager Report.  With 
no additional discussion, all present voted in favor. 
 
Public Works Report:  Jeff Scholl 
Mr. Scholl updated the Board on Public Works activities as of September 15, 2020.  Of note, the paver and 
sweeper have sold on Municibid for a total price of $6,206, a section of path at Willard H. Markey 
Centennial Park will be paved in-house this week; treatment plant contact starter is to be replaced 
tomorrow. 

mmorano
Not Approved



East Rockhill Township  
Board of Supervisors 

September 22, 2020 Minutes 
P a g e  | 3 of 5 

 

On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to accept the bids for the sale of the 1987 paver 
and 1971 sweeper in the amount of $6,206.00 as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present 
voted in favor. 
The report is on file.  
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to approve the Township Public Works Report.  
With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.   
 
Township Engineer Report:  Steve Baluh, P.E. 
Release of Escrow Vouchers. 
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to approve Pennridge Airport Business Park 
Authorization Voucher Number 7 payable to C. Robert Wynn Associates in the amount of $407.86 for 
construction observation and Woods Edge Subdivision Voucher Number 14  payable to C. Robert Wynn 
Associates in the amount of $240.84 for construction observation as presented.  With no additional 
discussion, all present voted in favor. 
 
Municipal Office Addition / Renovation Update. 
Municipal office addition roof has been installed and ceiling issues are being worked through with a cost 
anticipated from the general contractor.   The final cost for general contractor foundation change in the 
amount of $7,006.09 was received which replaced the not to exceed approval of $17,000.00.  
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, authorizing an electrical change order for conduit 
wire trough in the amount of $648.00 and electric hand-driers in the amount of $720.00 as presented.  
With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to accept the Township Engineer report.   With 
no additional discussion, all present voted in favor. 
 
Township Solicitor Report:  John Rice, Esq. 
Firework Ordinance. 
A public hearing was advertised and posted to act on an Ordinance to amend Chapter 10 Part 4 for 
fireworks.  Mr. Nietupski questioned the $600.00 fine which is according to PA Municipal Planning Code 
and Mr. Volovnik read section 403 prohibiting consumer or display fireworks within 200 feet of any 
structure, property line, vehicle, or roadway without written approval from all property owners.  
Pennridge Regional Police will enforce the Ordinance.  The Hearing was opened to public comment. 

• Dennis Worman, 2834 Hill Road, has had an ongoing problem with neighbors using fireworks and 
believes the $600.00 fine penalty should be higher.  

On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to adopt Ordinance 294 amending Chapter 10, 
Part 4 fireworks as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
Conditional Use Hearing Adjudication for 925 Three Mile Run Road. 
Mr. Rice read the seven (7) conditions in the adjudication.   

• Mr. Singh, applicant, questioned the condition citing employee clearances be provided on an 
annual basis to Pennridge Regional Police Department noting they have 150 employees and the 

mmorano
Not Approved



East Rockhill Township  
Board of Supervisors 

September 22, 2020 Minutes 
P a g e  | 4 of 5 

 

state license already oversees the three (3) required clearances.  Mr. Singh will contact the 
Pennridge Regional Police Chief to clarify how the clearance oversight can transpire.  

• Todd Hippauf, 29R Rockhill Road, questioned how to audit providing background checks.  It is 
similar to youth organizations and no audit is in place making this an additional layer of oversight.  

On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to approve the Conditional Use Adjudication for 
the construction of a B5 Group Home at 925 Three Mile Run Road tax map parcel 12-009-129 as presented.  
With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
Continuously Operating Quarry Resolution. 
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to adopt Resolution 2020-11 requesting state 
legislature and DEP establish specific criteria requiring mine operators to document the continuation of 
mining under licenses approved pursuant to the Noncoal Surface Mining Act as presented.  With no 
additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to approve the Township Solicitor report.   With 
no additional discussion, all present voted in favor. 
 
Board and Commission Reports 
Pennridge Regional Police Department. 
The August 2020 Pennridge Regional Police activity report is on file.  
 
Planning Commission. 
The September 10 Planning Commission agenda and draft minutes were provided to the Board.   
 
Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority. 
The July 2020 Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority minutes and flows are on file. 

 
Department and Emergency Services Reports 
Department and service reports are on file.  
 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to acknowledge the Pennridge Regional Police 
Department, Planning Commission, Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority and Department and 
Emergency Services reports.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.   
 
New or Other Business – Supervisors’ Items 

• Mr. Nietupski questioned inserting written comments into minutes.  It was noted when minutes 
state a prepared statement is on file the written statement is posted in the proceeding public 
meeting packet and available on the meeting webpage.  
 

Public Comment #2:   

• Ryan Gottshall, 2201 N. Rockhill Road, cited the Supreme Court finding Governor Wolf COVID 
guidelines unconstitutional and the impact it would have to changing Township meetings.  The 

mmorano
Not Approved



East Rockhill Township  
Board of Supervisors 

September 22, 2020 Minutes 
P a g e  | 5 of 5 

 

order is in appeal and has no impact.  He stated protocol was not adhered to when equipment was 
removed from Rock Hill Quarry site and he will contact DEP and state legislators. 

• Todd Hippauf, 29R Rockhill Road, questioned when Department of Health answers would be 
provided to DEP.  A date is not known.  

 
Adjournment: 
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to adjourn into Executive Session.  With no 
additional discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 8:17p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Marianne Morano 
Township Manager 
 

mmorano
Not Approved













UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

OCTOBER 23, 2020

FUND CODE FUND NAME

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE 

PAID OUT

01 GENERAL FUND 192,101.09$                             

03 FIRE FUND 112,979.23$                             

05 OPEN SPACE FUND 101,027.62$                             

08 SEWER FUND 119,432.54$                             

09 PARK & RECREATION/DRIVING RANGE FUND 1,305.37$                                 

13 STREET LIGHT FUND 1,539.94$                                 

19 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 78,336.46$                               

22 BUILDING DEBT FUND 5,797.22$                                 

30 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 1,500.00$                                 

35 STATE AID (LIQUID FUEL) FUND 3,504.15$                                 

90 ESCROW FUND 3,383.65$                                 

TOTAL UNPAID BILLS 620,907.27$                             



UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

OCTOBER 23, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

General Fund - 01

21st Century Media Meeting Notice Ad 40.31                   

21st Century Media 2019 Financial Report Ad 172.79                

Arlo Eby ZHB - WEGBB, LLC - 10/7/2020 25.00                   

Billows Electric Supply conduit to PW Building 514.52                

BIU Code Inspections - July 2020 882.00                

BIU Code Inspections - August 2020 1,512.00             

Bucks County Court Reporters ZHB - WEGBB, LLC - 8/31/2020 635.00                

Bucks County Court Reporters ZHB - WEGBB, LLC - 9/29/2020 325.00                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Rock Hill Quarry 122.50                

C. Robert Wynn Associates General 876.13                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Zoning Ordinance Revisions 313.53                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Comprehensive Plan 275.63                

C. Robert Wynn Associates MS4/PRP & Annual Report 1,132.38             

C. Robert Wynn Associates Lake House Inn/WEGBB 1,158.01             

C. Robert Wynn Associates Municipal Building Addition 5,502.61             

Chase Credit Card Pods 351.97                *

Chase Credit Card Lowes - Supplies 19.96                   *

Chase Credit Card Staples-Credit-Tax (1.44)                   *

Chase Credit Card Staples 58.97                   *

Chase Credit Card Harbor Freight 71.93                   *

Chase Credit Card Lowes - Polisher Rental 211.94                *

Chase Credit Card Lowes- 1802 Ridge Road Rental 63.68                   *

Chase Credit Card Pods 351.97                

Chase Credit Card Lowes 10.91                   

Chase Credit Card Stone Depot 82.68                   

Clemens Uniform Uniforms 9/16/20 46.01                   

Clemens Uniform Uniforms 9/23/20 46.01                   

Clemens Uniform Uniforms 9/30/20 46.01                   

Clemens Uniform Uniforms 10/7/20 46.01                   

Clemens Uniform Uniforms 10/14/20 46.01                   

Clemons Richter & Reiss WEGBB, LLC - Sept 2020 775.10                

Clemons Richter & Reiss O'Rourke/Bazik - Sept 2020 374.90                

Clemons Richter & Reiss WEGBB, LLC - Oct 2020 1,548.50             

Clemons Richter & Reiss O'Rourke/Bazik - Oct 2020 374.90                

Comcast Phone & Internet - Oct 2020 324.61                *

Costco Membership Renewal 180.00                

Courier Times Fireworks Ordinance Ad 189.72                

Cowan Associates Municipal Building Addition 73.20                   

DCED July-Sept 2020 Permits 103.50                

Delaware Valley Health Insurance (DVHT) Premium - Oct 2020 7,997.25             



UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

OCTOBER 23, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

DunlapSLK September 2020 Audit Services 2,000.00             

Emerald Garden Lawn Maintenance - Sept 2020 1,184.04             

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Tree Obstruction-Clay Heckler 31.00                   

Grim Biehn & Thatcher General 583.50                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Fee In-Lieu-Of Resolution 155.00                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Borrowing Resolution 682.00                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Mining Resolution 310.00                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Firework Ordinance 232.50                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Sign/Livestock Ordinance Amendment 697.50                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Lake House Inn Complaint 1,552.50             

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Litigation Matters 124.00                

IT Business Solutions IT Services - October 2020 459.00                

John Fenley ZHB - WEGBB, LLC - 10/7/2020 25.00                   

Kathleen Hart ZHB - WEGBB, LLC - 10/7/2020 25.00                   

Keystone Collections Group EIT Commission - Sept 2020 1,077.68             *

Keystone Collections Group Costs Retained by Tax Officer (Act 192) 338.59                *

Keystone Collections Group EIT Taxpayer Refunds 252.58                *

Keystone Collections Group LST Commission - month year 2.39                     *

KRMD Partners MM Treasury Bond 1,119.00             

Lapp's Landscaping Products Topsoil - Berm (Property Line) 100.00                

Manko Gold Katcher Fox Rock Hill Quarry - July 2020 3,743.50             

Manko Gold Katcher Fox Rock Hill Quarry - Aug 2020 2,648.50             

Neat & Clean Office Cleanings September 300.00                

Northampton Township Verizon Franchise Consortium- 11/2019-8/2020 186.09                

Pennridge Regional Police Department Police Services - October 2020 83,636.00           

Pitney Bowes Postage Meter 400.00                *

PMRS 2020 MMO 57,790.00           

PMRS 2020 MMO Admin Fee 40.00                   

PP&L Electric Emergency Aux Bldg + Break Room (Jul-Dec) 101.87                

PP&L Electric Parking Lot Lights 99.53                   

PP&L Electric Municipal Office 103.95                

PP&L Electric Garage/Shop 86.13                   

Principal Financial Group Premium - Oct 2020 347.55                *

Principal Financial Group Premium - Nov 2020 347.55                

Quill Supplies 42.00                   

Ready Refresh Rent/Prepay - Sept 2020 50.00                   *

Reiss Hauling & Recycling, Inc. Trash & Recycling Service 1,930.00             

Ricoh Prepay Copier Rental - 11/20/20-12/19/20 128.07                

Ricoh-Images Black & White/Color Copies 60.80                   

Scarlet Oaks Skip Laurels/Knock Out Roses - Twp Parking Lot 280.00                

Scarlet Oaks Skip Laurels - Twp Parking Lot 170.00                



UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

OCTOBER 23, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

Shadywood Communications Enews - Oct 2020 215.00                

Sprint Cell Phone Service - Aug 2020 133.85                *

Staples Supplies 129.72                

Turco Nursery Pachysandras - Twp Parking Lot 1,050.00             

Waste Management Sign Removal 247.99                *

General Fund 192,101.09$      

Fire Fund - 03

Borough of Perkasie 2020 Worker's Compensation Insurance 6,574.00             *

Dublin Fire Company 2020 Fire Tax Distribution 1,840.27             

Dublin Fireman's Relief Association 2020 State Aid Contribution 1,033.54             

Haycock Fire Company 2020 Fire Tax Distribution 4,784.70             

Haycock Firemen's Relief Association 2020 State Aid Contribution 2,687.20             

Perkasie Fire Company 2020 Fire Tax Distribution 41,508.25           

Perkasie Fireman's Relief Association 2020 State Aid Contribution 28,112.25           

Quakertown Fire Company 2020 Fire Tax Distribution 11,041.61           

Quakertown Firemen's Relief Association 2020 State Aid Contribution 6,201.23             

Sellersville Fire Company 2020 Fire Tax Distribution 5,888.86             

Sellersville Firemen's Relief Association 2020 State Aid Contribution 3,307.32             

Fire Fund 112,979.23$      

Open Space Fund - 05

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Etzler Conservation Easement 77.50                   

Keystone Collections Group EIT Commission -Sept 2020 538.79                *

Keystone Collections Group Taxpayer Refunds - Sept 2020 126.28                *

Heritage Conservancy Etzler Conservation Easement - Mt. View Road 10,000.00           *

Laurel Abstract Etzler Conservation Easement - Mt. View Road 90,285.05           *

Open Space Fund 101,027.62$      

Sewer Fund - 08

ADT Commercial Alarm 150.75 *

Anchor Pump and Engineered Equipment Pump Repair 2,458.02             

Bullseye Pumping Station Alarm Service-Oct 2020 128.89                *

Comcast Treatment Plant Phone Service-Sept 2020 98.53                   *

Comcast Treatment Plant Phone Service-Oct 2020 98.61                   

Delaware Valley Health Insurance (DVHT) Premium - Oct 2020 3,418.80             

Emerald Garden Lawn Maintenance - Sept 2020 351.96                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Sewer 40.50                   

Kevin Franks Treatment Plant Operations - Aug 2020 1,850.00             

Kevin Franks Treatment Plant Operations - Sept 2020 1,850.00             

Lawson Products Supplies 210.21                

Lawson Products Supplies 216.16                

LRM, Inc. Effluent Flow Meter Calibration 440.00                



UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

OCTOBER 23, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Bi-weekly - 9/11/20 275.00                

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Bi-weekly - 9/25/20 275.00                

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Bi-weekly - 10/09/20 275.00                

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Quarterly - 10/9/20 10.00                   

PA DEP Chapter 92A Annual Fee 500.00                

PA One Call Monthly Activity - Sept 2020 23.10                   

PMRS 2020 MMO 57,791.00           

PP&L Electric Pump Station 386.71                

PP&L Electric Treatment Plant 1,894.07             

Principal Financial Group Premium - Oct 2020 294.54                *

Principal Financial Group Premium - Nov 2020 294.54                

PWTA - Capital Fund 2020 4th Quarter Billing 4,507.00             

PWTA - Operating Fund 2020 4th Quarter Billing 35,835.00           

Riggins 194.2 Gallons Unleaded 291.42                

Riggins 100.1 Gallons Unleaded 147.34                

Riggins 170.0 Gallons Biodiesel 244.89                

Riggins 253.4 Gallons Biodiesel 358.94                

Riggins 200.0 Gallons Biodiesel 279.72                

Sprint Phone Service 8/15-9/14 89.23                   *

Univar Supplies 2,450.60             *

US Postal Service Oct 2020 Sewer Billing 416.32                *

USA BlueBook Supplies 1,050.21             

USA BlueBook Supplies 430.48                

Sewer Fund 119,432.54$      

Park & Recreation / Driving Range Fund -09

Auto Plus Motor Oil - Mowers 28.56                   

Daniel L. Beardsley Supplies 50.90                   

Davis Feed of Bucks County Mulch - Grass Tee Area 78.85                   

Emerald Garden Lawn Maintenance - Sept 2020 539.00                

George Allen Portable Toilets Inc. 9/9/20-10/6/20 160.00                

Miller Tire & Auto Tire - Hustler Mower 109.66                

Miller Tire & Auto Tire - Ferris Mower 105.00                

Nyce Crete and Landis Block & Concrete Sand - Driving Range Tree Boxes 143.78                

PP&L Electric Markey Park Sign 27.20                   

PP&L Electric Markey Park Buildings 62.42                   

Park & Rec / Driving Range Fund 1,305.37$          

Street Light Fund - 13

PP&L Electric Street Lights 1,539.94             *

Street Light Fund 1,539.94$          

Capital Improvement Fund - 19

Chase Credit Card Sign 19.96                   *



UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

OCTOBER 23, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

Gordan H. Baver, Inc. Municipal Addition 64,604.95           

Jimcor Concrete Concrete - Park Sign 327.00                

M&W Precast & Construction Supply Township Building Sewer 159.11                

M&W Precast & Construction Supply Township Building Sewer 174.64                

MJF Electrical Municipal Addition 12,203.00           

ORE Rental Roller Rental 847.80                

Capital Improvement Fund 78,336.46$        

Building Debt Fund - 22

Pennridge Regional Police Department Loan Payment -Oct 2020 5,797.22             

Police Headquarter Debt Fund 5,797.22$          

Capital Reserve Fund - 30

JES Transport Transport Grader Purchase 1,500.00             

Capital Reserve Fund 1,500.00$          

State Aid (Liquid Fuel) Fund - 35

Auto Plus Motor Oil - 2015 Hino 59.94                   

Coopersburg Materials Repair - Ridge Run Rd 832.00                

H&K Materials 4.93 tons 9.5MM .3-3 25% 246.50                *

LB Water Service, Inc. Pipe 600.00                

Little's Supplies 6.42                     

Little's Supplies 57.60                   

M&W Precast & Construction Supply Trench Grates 171.90                

M&W Precast & Construction Supply Pipes 476.43                

Nyco Corporation Supplies - Diesel Tank 98.60                   

Nyco Corporation Parts - Grader 39.99                   

ORE Rental Saw Rental 684.70                

PP&L Electric Signal 313 & 5th 32.31                   

PP&L Electric Flasher 5th Street 27.85                   

PP&L Electric Signal Campus & 5th 37.91                   

PP&L Electric Signal 313 & 563 32.62                   

PP&L Electric Flasher Schwenkmill Road 28.23                   

PP&L Electric Signal 313 & Mountain View 43.35                   

PP&L Electric Flasher Mountain View 27.80                   

State Aid Fund 3,504.15$          

Escrow Fund - 90 

C. Robert Wynn Associates Weidner 251.96                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Pennridge Animal Hospital 24.75                   

C. Robert Wynn Associates Scholl Truck & Car Wash 129.13                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Green Ridge West 49.50                   

C. Robert Wynn Associates JDM Group 196.00                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Pennridge Airport Hangars 268.35                



UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

OCTOBER 23, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

C. Robert Wynn Associates Docherty 24.75                   

C. Robert Wynn Associates Santora 24.50                   

C. Robert Wynn Associates Schaar 338.00                

Grim Biehn & Thatcher JDM Group 1,198.50             

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Mager Driveway 31.00                   

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Pennridge Airport Hangars - LD 55.50                   

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Select - McClennen 148.00                

Karl Foreman Escrow Closure 643.71                

Escrow Fund 3,383.65$          

Total Unpaid Bills 620,907.27$      

*denotes already paid



2020 – 2021 ROCK SALT BIDS 

 

CONSTORTIUM BID dated August 25, 2020 

ERT amount 450 tons 

 

 

DELIVERED 

Price per Ton 

UNDELIVERED 

Price per Ton 

Morton Salt, Inc.  $ 47.75 47.00 

Minimum 20-ton delivered 

Minimum 10-ton undelivered pick up at Bristol 

Silvi Concrete Products 48.87 48.87 

American Rock Salt 68.50 68.50 

Eastern Salt Company 57.00 57.00 

CO-STARS BID 

ERT amount 250 tons Required Tonnage 

 

Price per Ton 

 

Morton Salt, Inc.  $ 52.78  

 

 

Morton Salt, Inc. through Costars at the rate of $52.78 for 250 required tons.   

And  

Morton Salt, Inc. through Bucks County Consortium at the rate of $47.75 for salt 

purchase delivery and $47.00 for salt purchase picked up as needed.  
 

 

Prior Seasons Bid Results: 

2019-2020:  $48.50/ton (consortium) $54.69/ton (CoStars) 

2018-2019:  $47.92/ton (consortium) $56.51/ton (CoStars) 

2017-2018:  $48.82/ton (consortium) $55.95/ton (CoStars) 

 2016-2017:  $56.13/ton (consortium) $55.95/ton (CoStars) 

 2015-2016:  $63.97/ton (consortium) $64.88/ton (CoStars) 

 

Prior Salt & Anti-Skid Quantities Purchased: 

2019:  440 ton salt ($22,268) & 156 ton stone ($2,180) 

2018:  671 ton salt ($34,356) & 200 ton stone ($2,574) 

2017:  329 ton salt ($17,237) & 114 ton stone ($1,234) 

2016:  223 ton salt ($13,874) & 177 ton stone ($3,660) 

2015:  542 ton salt ($32,685) & 322 ton stone ($3,887) 

mmorano
Not Approved



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS, ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR GRANTING OR 

DENYING MODIFICATIONS UNDER THE EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE AND 

CREATING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND TO ACCEPT FEES AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

 

 WHEREAS, the East Rockhill Township Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 

(SLDO) requires infrastructure improvements, engineering studies and other public improvements to 

be constructed in connection with subdivisions and/or land developments of real estate within East 

Rockhill Township; and 

       

 WHEREAS, SLDO improvements include, but are not limited to, improvements along 

existing public roads, including widening, curbs, sidewalks, stormwater drainage improvements, 

street trees, streetlights, and the construction of new roads within a subdivision or land development; 

and 

 

            WHEREAS, Sections 503 (8) and 512.1 of the Municipalities Planning Code (MPC) permit 

modifications to SLDO requirements provided that such modification will not be contrary to the 

public interest or when an alternative standard can provide equal or better results; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has determined that it is the Township’s best interest 

to establish a dedicated capital improvement fund to accept contributions and fees in lieu of 

compliance where a developer or landowner is seeking modifications to the SLDO. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby RESOLVED by the East Rockhill Township Board of 

Supervisors, as follows: 

 

  1. All subdivision and land development applicants should submit plans in full 

compliance with the Township zoning and subdivision regulations, unless the applicant intends to file 

a request for modification of some or all of the required SLDO requirements   in accordance with the 

Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. 

 

  2. Applicant should not assume that any SLDO modification request would be 

approved, and approval of modifications in prior projects does not guarantee or establish a precedent 

of similar modifications in that each development property is unique and the need for new public 

improvements is dependent on existing conditions at or near the development property.  

 

  3. In the event that the applicant has requested a modification of any provision 

of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, the township engineer shall make a good faith 

estimate of the value of the requested modification and shall communicate that estimated cost to the 

applicant and/or owner. The decision as to the approval of the requested modification or the payment 

of a fee in lieu thereof shall be made by the Board of Supervisors after recommendation by the 

Township staff.  

 

 

mmorano
Not Approved



 - 2 - 

  4. All fees in lieu of strict compliance with SLDO requirements shall be 

communicated to the owner/applicant who shall have the option to pay the recommended fees or to 

strictly comply with the requirements of the East Rockhill Township Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance.  

 

                        5.  There is hereby created a SLDO Capital Improvement Fund into which all 

contributions and fees in lieu of improvements/compliance shall be paid, and which shall be dedicated 

to the following purposes unless approved otherwise by the Board of Supervisors: 

 

a) Capital Improvement including, streets, curbs, sidewalks, trails, or other 

public works. 

 

b) Emergency Services capital improvements. 

 

  6. Nothing contained herein shall require the Supervisors to accept or approve a 

contribution in lieu of   improvements or SLDO compliance for any development or to grant any 

SLDO waivers unless in conformance with the MPC or this Resolution. 

 

 SO RESOLVED, at a duly convened meeting of the Board of Supervisors conducted on this       

day of    , 2020. 

 

  

        

 
EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

By:       _________________________ 

Name:  David Nyman 

Title:  Chairman 

ATTEST:__________________________ 

     

   

 

mmorano
Draft


	03b  -   Recognize Patricia Marlin (Resolution 2020-12)
	05a  -   2020 09 22 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes
	05b  -   Unpaid Bills 10-22-2020
	06e  -   Salt 2020-2021 Bids Breakdown
	09a  -   Homestead Chickens and Livestock Draft Ordinance
	09b  -   Sign Amendment Draft Ordinance
	09c  -   ERT - Fee-in-lieu-policy-res (Final) 10.22.20 (Resolution 2020-15)



